Shahid Ali Qazi

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Operator Training on Abbot AxSYM System.

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahid Ali Qazi is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Shahid Ali Qazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Microbiology Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BSc in Medical Technology Isra University , Pakistan	1997 - 1998
F.Sc in Medical Technology Inter Board Committee of Chairman (IBCC) Islamabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Hyderabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023- Present
Lab Technician NUST School of Health Sciences	2022 - 2023
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2016 - 2022
Lab Technician Army Medical College	2008 - 2015
Medical Technologist FUMC , Defence Mall, Jinnah Avenue, Rawalpindi	2005 - 2007
Medical Technologist/Demonstr Maragalla Institute of Health Sciences , P-8/1, Pitrus Bukhari Road, Islamabad	2000 - 2001
Awards	
Achievement Certificate Operator Training on Imx System.	2005
Achievement Certificate	2004